From: Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>

Sent time:  08/30/2018 11:15:18 AM

To: Heather Bleemers <heather.bleemers@]lacity.org>; Elva Nuno-O'Donnell (elva.nuno-odonnell@]lacity.org) <elva.nuno-odonnell@lacity.org>
Cec: Jessie Fan <JFan@esassoc.com>

Subject: RE: Hollywood Center Mailing

| have an update for mailing options. I’'m here as soon as you’re available to discuss.

Addie Farrell
ESA | Environmental Science Associates
626.714.4610 (direct)

From: Addie Farrell

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 10:21 AM

To: 'Heather Bleemers' <heather.bleemers@lacity.org>; Elva Nuno-O'Donnell (elva.nuno-odonnell@Iacity.org) <elva.nuno-
odonnell@lacity.org>

Cc: Jessie Fan <JFan@esassoc.com>

Subject: Hollywood Center Mailing

Hi Heather,
Can you call me as soon as you have a moment?

Addie Farrell

Senior Managing Associate

ESA | Environmental Science Associates

80 South Lake Avenue, Suite 570

Pasadena, CA 91101

626.204.6170 main | 626.714.4610 direct | 626.204.6171 fax
afarrell@esassoc.com | www.esassoc.com

Follow us on Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn
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